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SUBJECT:  Amendment No. 1 to Request for Proposal No. 2013-01-DETR 
 

DATE OF AMENDMENT: April 5, 2013 
 

DATE OF RFP RELEASE: March 13, 2013 
 

DATE AND TIME OF OPENING: April 19, 2013 @10:00 AM 
 

AGENCY CONTACT:   James Lewandowski, Program Officer I 
 

 

The following shall be a part of RFP No. 2013-01-DETR for HVAC Service Maintenance 

Contract.  If a vendor has already returned a proposal and any of the information provided below 

changes that proposal, please submit the changes along with this amendment.  You need not re-

submit an entire proposal prior to the opening date and time. 
 

 

Questions and Responses to RFP: 

 

Question No. 1: Will State of Nevada staff be responsible or assist with removing and installing 

the floor panels to gain access to the under floor units? Yes. 

 

Question No. 2: Can work on the under floor units be performed on Saturdays? Yes. 

 

Question No. 3: Can sub contractor references be provided after award of job?  Primary 

contractor references will be provided as part of the response to the RFP. No, three references 

for each subcontractor must also be submitted, per the RFP instructions, by 10:00 a.m. on 

April 19, 2013. 

 

Question No. 4: Does the Bell & Gossett plate and frame heat exchanger get opened and cleaned 

one time per year? No. Is the contractor responsible to provide and install any replacement parts 

that may be required? Yes. 

 

ALL ELSE REMAINS THE SAME FOR RFP 2013-01-DETR.  
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This document must be submitted in the “State 

Documents” section/tab of vendors’ technical proposal 
 

 

 

Vendor shall sign and return this amendment with proposal submitted. 

 

NAME OF VENDOR ___________________________________________________________ 

 

AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE ____________________________________________________ 

 

TITLE __________________________________  DATE _____________________________ 

 
RFP 1870 Amendment 1 

 

 
 

 


